From: Silje Jondahl Bonnez <sijon@equinor.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 4:49 PM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Cc: Silje Jondahl Bonnez

Subject: Notification of Candidacy - End User Community Leader

Attachments: Attachment 2 - EUC Leader Silje Jondahl Bonnez.pdf; Attachment 1 - CV Silje Jondahl Bonnez.pdf

Notification of Candidacy:

1. Name of Candidate Silje Jondahl Bonnez

2. Position(s) the Candidate is running for End User Community Leader

3. Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate — Equinor ASA

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member — Permanent employee since 2006

5. Curriculum Vitae of Candidate (short) Attachment 1 CV Silje Jondahl Bonnez

6. Motivation letter, outlining the Candidate’s vision for the position(s), for which the Candidate is running
Attachment 2 - EUC Leader Silje Jondahl Bonnez

Best regards,

Silje Jondahl Bonnez

Principal Analyst Supply chain management IT application and master data
SCMC CM1 ANL

Equinor ASA

+47 41637233
sijon@equinor.com

Visitor address: Forusbeen 50, Forus, Norway

equinor.com

The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the
addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message.
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